

JUAN PABLO SOTO ARAQUE

Jpsoto_a@hotmail.com - Cellphone 57 3112860608

Profile

Economist, Film Producer, process expert, Budgetting and Planing tools, knowledge in Marketing, capable and prepared for working with a team of diverse people, ability to adapt to market changes , skills in Communication and experience in Developing Projects . Interested by Digital Marketing and self taught person in "Branded Content" issues.

Education

Film Producer - ENACC-May 2016-May 2017

Certified – Art Direction -ENACC - (January 2016-April 2016)

Workshop in Director Assistent– ENACC – October 2017

Postgraduate Finance - U.Externado-(2007- 2008)

Economy - U.deMedellín- (1995-2000)

Theater- Actor Theater U.de Medellín (1995-2000)

Work Experience

Producer in 24ISFilms, opening production company, developing projects – January 2018- Currently working

Independent Producer– Adviser, develoment Web Serie "Gladys.com"-

Pathos Film Company and others projects March-2017 – Decembre 2017

Consultant (Management, Compliance, Claims) Munich Re Reinsurance Company – January 2004 – March 2017

Account Executive - Alkosto - July 2002 - August 2003

Sales Executive - Mesace - July 2000 - November 2001

Actor Theater U. de Medellín 1995-2000

Seminars, Projects and Others

Development Stage TV serie "Presences" and "Pursued" (2016-2017)

Reading Group creation - "Written Voices" (2010-2016)

Project "Poems in the waiting room" (2014-2015)

Windows Office (Word, Excel, Power Point), Celtx, basic knowlegement of Movie Magic)

English advanced, French intermediate and Basic German

Social Networks

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-pablo-soto-b77a7434/>

<https://www.facebook.com/juan.p.araque.39>

[Instagram: Montreal_2012](#)